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From: Bettie <bplecker@ntelos.net>
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2024 8:49 AM
Subject: FW: April News and Notes

NEW MEMBERS: Monica Rutledge-eXp Realty; Ellen Wilson-Real Solutions Realty; Astrit
Reynolds-1BS Realty; Joseph Laird-RE/MAX Advantage-Waynesboro; Dave Kolakowski-Real
Broker, LLC.

TRANSFERS: Betty Aguilar, Jenny Mitchell and Sophie Bergquist to JBS Realty, LLC.

Karen Tacy, Jonathan Mayo, Aliesha Hamel, Dustin Chapman and Cathy Ballew to Nest Realty.
Cody Persinger, Kyle Armstrong, Kristi Shirley, Sheldon Yoder, Tanner Hutchins, Moose Lee and
Nick Wolcott to Real Broker, LLC.

Frank Annese to LPT Realty, LLC.

Current Primary Membership: 398

Community Service Collections Drive for Verona Community Center now through May

15. Drop off items at GAAR office at any time. Items needed: Campbell’s microwave soup &
meals; plastic spoons and cups; paper microwave bowls; Granola Bar snacks; small bath soaps
and small deodorants. OFFICE CHALLENGE for the most collected.

May 14 Breakfast/Meeting/Seminar at Holiday Inn Conference Center, 152 Fairway Ln
Staunton. VAR Legal Team Seminar One Hour Agency; One Hour Sneaky Regs; One Hour
Hotline Q & A. CE Credits for Agency and Legal Updates with Flood. No PE Credits. Register
using Eventbrite Link h‘ftps://www.eventbrite.com/e/momber-meeringﬁnd—seminar-h’ckets-
875992827127

May 15 Member Mingle 4:00-6:00 Seven Arrows Brewery. Open to REALTOR members only.

Register on Eventbrite at
https://www eventbrite com/e/gaar-realtor-event tickets-88759606271 7?aff=oddtdtcreator

June 11 Breakfast, Meeting and Seminar Best Western in Waynesboro. Lynn
Grimsley on Ethics. This will carry CE credit as well as satisfy the NAR
requirement. Registration will be sent out in May.

See the calendar on the GAAR website for other events and meetings.
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In case you missed it, see the March issue of News and Notes for MLS and Lockbox
reminders, updates and policy changes.

Tickets will be on sale soon for the Community Service “"REALTOR Ruckus” on
September 12.

Thanks to all for supporting and making the Trade Show a huge success with a record number
of members in attendance. It was a fun event and thanks to the Committee for a job well

done!
Please note a correction on the list of Vendors that was distributed at the Trade
Show: ServPro email should be pkincheloe@servprol1586.com

Bettie Plecken
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